Linda Griffiths

From: Bbosa, Rashid - E&E <Rashid.Bbosa@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 March 2018 15:33

To: Linda Griffiths

Subject: RE: KME Kingsmere, Bicester

Hi Linda,

OCC drainage officers have reviewed the additional information submitted and find the details
acceptable to discharge conditions 9 and 19 of 13/00433/0OUT.

Kind regards,
Rashid

Rashid Bbosa

Transport Engineer - Transport Development Control
Cherwell and West Localities

Oxfordshire County Council

County Hall

New Road

Oxford OX1 IND

Mobile: 07917 53 4264

From: Linda Griffiths [mailto:Linda.Griffiths@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk]
Sent: 07 March 2018 07:58

To: Bbosa, Rashid - E&E <Rashid.Bbosa@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: KME Kingsmere, Bicester

Good Morning Rashid
Please see the attached in response to your objection to conditions 9 and 19 of 18/00006/DiSC.

Please let me have your further comments as soon as possible.

Kind Regards
Linda

Linda Griffths BA (Hons) MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer (Major Developments)
Public Protection & Development Management
Cherwell District Council

Ext 7998

Direct Dial 01295 227998
mailto:linda.griffiths@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www .cherwell.gov.uk




From: David Laight [mailto:David.Laight@bovishomes.co.uk]
Sent: 05 March 2018 12:23

To: Linda Griffiths

Cc: Theresa Farrelly

Subject: FW: KME Kingsmere, Bicester

Hi Linda — attached is our engineering consultants response to the condition 9 and 19 objection.
He is happy to discuss with the consultee if required.

Thanks
David.

From: Paul Smith [mailto:Paul.Smith@pjs-ce.co.uk]
Sent: 05 March 2018 12:08

To: David Laight

Cc: Chris Carey; Theresa Farrelly

Subject: RE: KME Kingsmere, Bicester

NOTE: Email originated outside of Bovis Homes.

Hi Dave,

If you submit the attached this addresses all of the points listed below.

| am happy to speak with whoever is reviewing this at OCC to give an overview if needed.
Best regards,

Paul

Paul Smith
BEng (Hons) MCIHT MIHE

Managing Director

T:01623 705 980

M: 07590 683 882

E: paul.smith@pjs-ce.co.uk

W: www.pjsconsultingengineers.co.uk
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